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Message

From: Simon Baker [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAKER.
D2EQ-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@C72A47 ingest.local]

on behalf of Simon Baker <IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAKER.
D2EQ-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@C72A47.ingest.local> [IMCEAEX-
_0=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=SIMON+2EBAKER.
D2EO-4DEC-94EA-591DFA651F2E@C72A47.ingest.local]

Sent: 07/11/2012 20:22:42

To: Paula Vennells [

cC: Susan Crichton G RO ; Lesley J Sewell ; GRO & Martin Edwards1
GRO EAlwen Lyonsi GRO ;; Alana Renner | GRO
Kelleher § GRO iHugh Flemington | GRO i

Subject: Update on the Horizon Case review following your meeting with JFSA and James Arbuthnot

Attachments:Draft Immunity Agreement (POL Working Draft) - 07.11.12.doc

Paula

This is an update on progress following your meeting with James Arbuthnot and Alan Bates regarding the review of
Horizon cases:

1. Post Office have reviewed the “immunity agreement” (drafted by JFSA) and created a revised version. (attached)
2. This revised version is with 2" Sight for comment, if OK with them we will send it to JFSA.
3. Our hope is that this will remove the JFSA reason for not sharing cases with us.

4. At this time, we don’t believe it necessary to publish an article in the subspace magazine to encourage more

sub-postmasters to come forward:
a. We already have 16 cases in the review

b. We expect the immunity agreement will allow JFSA to share the cases they tell us they have but haven’t
yet shared.

c. We will review our position on communications to sub-postmasters after we have discussed the
immunity agreement with the JFSA.

I will keep you informed as things progress.

Regards, Simon

Stmon Baker I Head of Business Change and Assurance

27 Floor, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO

postoffice.co.uk

@postofficenews
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